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I I0000-,0T Marguerite Mc Lean 
-"_- ".- 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 

To: Penny Buys 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Dkt 050000-OT - Confidential Documents Still Pending 

P e r  this e-mail. the Clerk's Off ice will re tu rn  t o  the source confidential DNs 
04658-05.07207-05.07404-05. 10440-05, and 10527-05. 
Thanks. 
Blararrcrrtr 4?. J+lrPca~~ 
Kerorbs tZt;E.r~ntcimi 
Plorrba $JtMir &erbttc Coimnmion 
@ffirr of Coinnttssim Clerk 

GJallaflafi'aci\, Plorrba 32399 -0850 

Wednesday, June 22,201 1 2:08 PM 

Ray Kennedy; Paul Vickery; Jeff Bates 

2510 &I]ulltarb @a17 @alilebarb 

830 -4 1 3 -6824 

From: Penny Buys 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 2:05 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean; Jeff Bates 
Cc: Ray Kennedy; Paul Vickery 
Subject: RE: Dkt 050000-OT - Confidential Documents Still Pending 

Marguerite, 

Please return the documents to their source. 

Thank you, 

Penny 

----- 
From: Marguerite McLean D N I  - 

OPC 
CLK m$ Sent: Wednesday, June 22,2011 1:40 PM 

To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Ray Kennedy; Penny Buys 
Subject: Qkt 050000-OT - Confidential Documents Still Pending 

There are five pending confidential documents in Docket 050000-OT listed below. 
Can the below documents be returned to the source ? 
or are they t o  remain a t  the Commission ? 

10527-05 - Sprint (Master ton)  - (CONFIDENTIAL) 3rd quarter-2005. Schedule 8, as 

required by Rule 25-4.0 185 (access line data). 

07404-05 - Sprint (Master ton)  - (CONFIDENTIAL) 2nd quarter 2005 Schedule 8 
(residence and business access lines by Retai l .  Resale, and UN€-33). required by Rule 

25-4.0 185. 
DOCUMEHT N\:Hf'f q-cA7F 

10440-05 - Verizon (Christian) - (CONFIDENTIAL) 3rd quarter 2005 Schedule 8 
(residence and business access lines by Retai l .  Resale, and UNE-P). required by Rule 0 4 3 1 I 8 N  22 = 
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25-4.0 185. 
07207-05 - Verizon (Christian) - (CONFIDUVTIAL) Schedule 8, which contains number o f  residence and 

business access lines by retail.  resole, and UN€P for  2nd quarter  2005. 
04658-05 - Verizon (Christian) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Schedule 8. which contains number o f  residence and 

business access lines by retai l ,  resale. and UN€P f o r  2nd quarter 2005. 
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